CORRESPONDENCE
5/3/2022
DOCUMENT NO. 02770-2022

Brian Schultz

From: Brian Schultz

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2022 10:39 AM
To: Matthew Jones

Subject: RE: 20220004-GU - DN 02736-2022

Thank you for the confirmation, we will remove them as a party from the docket.

Sincerely,

Brian Schalty

Commission Deputy Clerk ||
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
850.413.6770

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-
mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Matthew Jones <majones@psc.state.fl.us>
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2022 10:37 AM

To: Brian Schultz <BSchultz@psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: RE: 20220004-GU - DN 02736-2022

Good morning,
That is correct.

Matt

From: Brian Schultz <BSchultz@psc.state.fl.us>

Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 9:02 AM

To: Matthew Jones <majones@psc.state.fl.us>

Cc: Lee Eng Tan <LTAN@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Arturo Iturralde <Alturral@psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: 20220004-GU - DN 02736-2022

Good Morning,

Yesterday Peoples Gas System appeared to switch the law firm representing them, Ausley Law Firm filed a Notice of
appearance (DN 02726-2022) and we added them to the party list as representatives of Peoples Gas. Later in the day
Macfarlane Law Firm filed notice of withdrawal of counsel (DN 02736-2022), please confirm that Macfarlane Law firm is
to be removed from the docket.

Sincerely,



Brian Schulty

Commission Deputy Clerk Il
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





